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Lithionics Battery&#174; is driven by our mission to bring modern power to modern machines. By leveraging
over 30 years of factory automation and custom fabrication experience, our company produces batteries that
deliver alonger life, afaster recharge, are safer and environmental friendly.

The Department of Justice filed a civil penalties complaint alleging that Lithionics Battery, LLC
(&quot;Lithionics& quot;) and Steven Tartaglia violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. &#167; 45(a)
and violated the Made in USA Labeling Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 323 (the "MUSA Labeling Rul€e"), in connection
with the labeling and advertising of certain battery systems containing ...

Lithionics Battery"s Lithium-ion Iron Phosphate battery system with the NeverDie&#174; Battery
Management System can be used with popular dedicated alternator options and solar charge controllers.
Lithium battery systems provide weight savings, higher energy density, and less maintenance cost over
generator use and/or common lead acid battery ...

Lithionics Battery&#174; Applies for UL1973, 157, 508, 991 and 1998. 100% FLIR Thermal Imaging QC
Tests Implemented. 100% System Impedance QC Tests Implemented. 2018 : Lithionics Battery&#174; is now
the World"s First Company to become UL Listed for both Stationary and Motive Test Standards at 12, 24, 48
and 51 Volts.

J.P. Morgan Securities LLC is serving as exclusive financial advisor to Winnebago Industries and Faegre
Drinker Biddle & Reath is serving as legal advisor. ... Lithionics Battery is a leading provider of lithium-ion
batteries to the recreational equipment and specialty vehicle markets. Using a proprietary Battery Management
System called ...

Defendant Lithionics Battery, LLC ("Lithionics") isa Floridalimited liability company with its principal place
of business at 1770 Calumet 2 . Case 8:22-cv-00868 Document 1 Filed 04/12/22 Page 3 of 13 PagelD 3 Street,
Clearwater, Florida 33765. Lithionics transacts or has transacted

To learn more about the lonGen&#174; System, contact Lithionics Battery&#174;. Start Project. All the
Volts, All the Amps, All the Time! Evaluate Project. or call us: 727-726-4204. Instagram. Navigation.
Products; Safety; Contact; Categories. Batteries with Internal BMS; Modules with Externa BMS; Battery
Management Systems; Chargers;

Find out what works well at Lithionics Battery, LLC. from the people who know best. Get the inside scoop on

jobs, salaries, top office locations, and CEO insights. Compare pay for popular roles and read about the team"s
work-life balance.
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The Department of Justice, together with the Federal Trade Commission (FTC), announced today that the
government will collect $105,319.56 in civil penalties from Lithionics Battery LLC and its general manager,
Steven Tartaglia (together, Lithionics), as part of a settlement to resolve allegations that Lithionics violated the
FTC"s"Madein USA" Labeling ...

Lithionics Battery&#174; offers battery solutions at 12V, 24V,36V, 48V, 51V 72V, 96V, 144V adong with
customer specified voltages! Suitable for inverted hotel loads, trolling, electric propulsion, bow thruster and
all your electric or hybrid marine

Find out what works well at Lithionics Battery, LLC. from the people who know best. Get the inside scoop on
jobs, salaries, top office locations, and CEO insights. Compare pay for popular roles ...

The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) today used its authority under the Made in USA Labeling Rule, which
took effect on Aug. 13, 2021, to bring a complaint against Lithionics Battery LLC and its owner, Steven ...

Detailed business profile of LITHIONICS BATTERY, LLC (1770 CALUMET ST, CLEARWATER, FL,
33765, US, Florida): FEI Number, ?Events, Annual Report Dates, Officers and Principals. Registered Agent is
CT CORPORATION SYSTEM. ? Phoneis (727) 726-##.

Starting Point. 2008 to 2009: Research and Development for Cell Safety Systems. 2009: Lithionics
Battery&#174; becomes the first USA company to pass UN DOT 38.3 Safety Standards. 2010: Lithionics
Battery&#174; moves into a 5,000 Square Foot Prototype Build Facility. 2011: Added 5,000 Square
Feet. BMS Version 2 Released. 2012: NeverDie& #174; BM S Technology ...

The Lithionics Battery&#174; Team extends a welcome invitation to join us at any of the upcoming events
listed below. We can"t wait to see you there! 2023 Adventure Van Expo. Visit Website. 2023 Oliver Travel
Traler Rally. Visit Website. 2023 Adventure Van Expo. Visit Website. 2023 Adventure Van Expo. Visit
Website.

At Lithionics Battery&#174;, we design advanced battery systems that offer real savings when replacing

common battery chemistries. These cost savings will be proven in various forms. + Weight savings that permit
other systems to be cost-reduced + Electricity savings resulting from our superior re-charging efficiencies
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Web: https://mzanzipestcontrol.co.za
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